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Dear Sir, 
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Da,kar,. 12 May 1972 

Mr. J.F. Dias Van Dunem 
.A.asistailt Legal Adviser 
Organization of African UJ;ti.ty 
P, O. Bo:x: 3243 
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia 

I received your letter under reference Org. 100/2/529-72 only 

today. 

I left Dakar a month ago, ~oreover the letter was sent to my 
' 

home address. These two reasons explain the delay in my reply. However, 

I wish to tha!lk you for being kind enough to write to us. 

I am sending a letter today to the Seoretary-General of OAU in 

order to comply with the rules and regulations governing 11all applications 

for OAU Observer Status". 

Of course, I ar.. sending you by the same 'mail a copy of the 

letter and copies of other letters forme:i;ly ad~essed to your General 

Secretariat. · 

For the forthcoming OAU conference in Rabat, the FEPACI will be 

sending a delegation composed as follows: 

Mr. Hatem Ben Miled President 

Mr. .ll.ba'bacar Samb Secretary-General 

Mr. Paulin Vieyra Treasurer 

·Mr .• Hassan Daldoul Delegate in Tunisia 

Mr. Qlo Balogun Delegate in Nigeria 
, 

Ple.ase accept, Sir, the assura.poe of, our high consideration. 

The Secretary General 

Ababacar •Samb 



Sir! 

Dakar, 12 May 1972 

Mr. Diallo Telli 

S~cretary-General of OAU 

P~ -o. :Box 3243 

Addis Ababa, EthioI->ia 

On ~ehalf of all the National Associations of Film Producers, 

members of the FEPACI and on my own behalf1 we wish to submit the follow_­

ing request: 

the inclusion of the application for Observer Status for the 

Pan-African Federation 0£ Film Producers in the agenda of the Eighteenth 

Ordinary Session of the OAU Council of Ministers. 

We intend to send to the Eighteenth Session a delegation com-
' 

posed as follows: 

Mr. Hatem Ben Mi led President 

]{Jr. Ababacar Samb Secretary-General 

Mr. Paulin Vieyra Treasurer 

Mr. Hassan Daldoul Delegate in Tunisia 

Mr· Olo Ile_logun Delegate in NigBria 

While_ thanking you in,_advance, please accep.t, Mr. Secretary­

General, the assurance of our high consideration 
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